Otfice of Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

Warren County School District
Dr. John Sechriest, Executive Director of Educational Opportunities
John N. Werner, Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities
Telephone: 814/723-6900 extension 2168
Fax: 814/723-0830

Memorandum
DATE: July 27, 2005
TO: Madame President and members of the Board of
Education
FROM: Jack Werner
RE: Hourly rate of pool time at YMCA

Please allow me to clarify a point regarding the hourly rate charged for the use of the
YMCA pool by the Warren Area High School swim team. It has been reported that last
year our team used approximately 130.25 hours of pool time and 39 hours of deck time.
Deck time refers to times when our student-athletes are in the pool area but on the pool
deck and not swimming. In general, we will not be charged for deck time. We will be
charged $70.00 per hour for approximately 130.25 hours of pool time which will include
deck time for set-up and take-down for each of a maximum of 7 home swim meets.
There will no charge for the 39 hours of deck time accumulated during practice hours.

Thank you.
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